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From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Van Tam, Jonathan [JO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D29C846FC8FA4678B419C6FODC3836F3-JVANTAM]
21/02/2020 18:51:48

Allen, Paul [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bcb8efea77894a79b2c8ff08875b2f96-PAllen]; Andrew Jackson
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bfeb79efdb214e5b81a31413¢9638638-Andrew Jack]; P.Vallancel@go-
science.gov.uk; Mullin, Chris [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHE23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6605f980480d4ce5ade08a7ealfal67a-CMullin]; 'SAGE@ 1&S
[SAGE@g! 1&S SPI M [/o= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Administrative Group

[/o—ExchangeLabs/ou-Exchange Admlnlstratlve Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cb41e14f2b234dbeb666d05ef2623bc1-IHarries]; Whitty, Chris
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0b3ee62e0ca04e978730b14f9b416ale-Whitty, Chr]; Willett, Keith
[/o= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Administrative Group

[fo= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Admlmstratlve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00582475d7ba46a8941900e97fc181cd-Stephen Lor]; Irving, Tom
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99083¢c93ff754baSbb9fbfcd4f9c471a-Tirving]

RE: Covid 19 Analysis OFFICIAL SENSITIVE (COMMERCIAL)*

Dear All,

Emails crossed. | was literally about to write to Keith, but now sharing wider.

We have had some sensitive and confidential data shared by Singapore on its patients to date,which is embedded
below. These data are likely to be highly reliable. In brief:

W

Whilst n=80 is not large, it is still the largest ex-China line listing within a modern HC system and
hospitalised patients

To note mild cases also hospitalised as a precaution so the series includes some mild cases but perhaps
not the very mildest which may have been undetected by their surveillance.

But nevertheless it is already notable that over 20% required supplemental oxygen

And (assuming that all those ventilated are a subset of those requiring O2) half of these then required
ventilatory support (there's a slight caveat that in SE Asia they can be a bit quick to ventilate and by their
own admission ICU/HDU distinction can be a bit blurry)

Nevertheless the baseline RWC scenario we are working to suggests 5% of UK patients may need hospital
care; this is hard to align with the 20% needing oxygen (and | know Keith is working towards 02
desaturation being the major trigger for hospital care, which | agree with). 5% feels a bit low to me.
NERVTAG has today opined that they feel 4-5% is very much too low and most opinion was in the 8-10%
band with high uncertainty due to lack of data.
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6. We then works on 25% (RWC) needing ventilation; NERVTAG felt that between Tier 2 and Tier 3 care
combined, 25% was as high as it could possibly be but might come down a bit (again fairly high
uncertainty).

7. The LOS in Singapore is also longer than our RWC of 6 days but this concerns me less as probably at this
stage SG is a long way from needing to contemplate earlier than ideal discharge. Notwithstanding
NERVTAG is suggesting working to 10 days because all data they've seen suggest a longer LOS than for
panflu.

If I've read the underlying email correctly 23 days might be ALOS for the V group overall according to ICNARC but
the days on ICU figure from Singapore is quite a lot lower.

| hope this information is timely and helpful.
Andrew, | am separately working on possible acquisition of drugs* (COMMERCIAL SENSITIVE) that may be of use

to treat COVID-19. Please will share your work outputs with me as soon as you can to give me an understanding
of numbers over time in the O and V groups, combined, and separately. Thanks.

WNT
& Professor Jonathan Van-Tam MBE (mil)
Deputy Chief Medical Officer
Department ;_Email_'._lnn.ath.an.\[anIam@dbsc..gov.uk
Of Health & E_ i NR . : Name Redacted
: = 128 o
Social Care

7t Floor, 39 Victoria Street, SW1HOEU
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COVID-19 Adult Inpatient Clinical Status*
(as of 19 Feb 2020, 1000hrs)

COVID-19 Inpatients 50
Supplemental O, 5
Critical Care
ICU 3
HDU

Total COVID-19 Inpatients in Data (Including Discharged)
Require(d) HDU/ICU

Require(d) Intubation

HDU/ICU Duration, median (range) n=8

Symptom Onset to ICU/HDU (n=6)

Require(d) O, supplementation

Symptom Onset to requiring O, supplementation (n=12)

il

Note: Patient data includes those from other
PHIs except KKWCH
80 adults who have
80 been diagnosed with
i COVID-19. Of these,
11/80(13.8%) 30 (37.5%) have been
8 /80 (10%) discharged.
6.5 (1-10) days
Three-quarters
9 (3-13) days

(63/80, 78.7%) of the
cases have milder
disease, No oxygen
supplementation

17 /80 (21.3%)

8 (2-13) days

Discharged COVID-19 Patients

Ever had an abnormal CXR
Length Of Stay for Discharged Patients, median (range), n=24

Symptom Onset to Discharge, median (range), n=22
(2 of 24 discharged were asymptomatic)

30

11 (13.8%) becoming
19/ 29 (65.5%)

severelyill. Of these, 7
have improved or

recovered, while 4 are
receiving critical care.

12 (5-23) days

17 (12-26) days

From: Allen, Paul <Paul.Allen@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 February 2020 18:29

To: Andrew Jackson <andrew_jackson@nhs.net>; P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk; Mullin, Chris

<Chris.Mullin@dhsc.gov.uk>; 'SAGE@; 1&S

| <SAGE@! 1&S

i>; SPI-M <SPI-M@dhsc.gov.uk>; Van

Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>; Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>; Whitty, Chris

<Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>

'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24

NR  @nhs.net>; Willett, Keith <keith.willett@nhs.net>;

NR @nhs.net>; Mark Svenson

<mark.svenson@nhs.net>;: NR

Dnhs.net>; Stephen Lorrimer

<stephen.lorrimer@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: Covid 19 Analysis

Andy,

Many thanks for sharing this - very helpful to see — and thanks for the call just now to talk through it.

We also discussed the SAGE commission from this week and how it relates to the analysis you’ve shared here:

NHS England to provide SPI-M with a list of precise and essential criteria upon which NHS planning
depends (e.g. is an estimate of the percentage of patients needing respiratory support, and for how
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long, the most important thing to know for planning?), in order for SPI-M to model these in different
outbreak scenarios.

It looks like there are several areas where having a steer from SPI-M on further assumptions that would be helpful in
refining your work. It sounded like length of stay would be critical, and we also discussed age distribution and
comorbidities. We agreed that we would discuss a more complete list of parameters offline, which we can then get to
SPI-M for their view based on the emerging COVID-19 data, including which scenarios/sensitivities it might be helpful to
explore further. We agreed it would be essential to make sure we’re using consistent assumptions throughout.

Thanks,
Paul
&; Paul Allen
Deputy Director — Global and Public Health Analysis
Department 39 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0EU .
of Health & Paul.Allen@dhsc.gov.uk | (T 1&S i
Social Care PA; NR i@dhsc.gov.uk

From: JACKSON, Andrew (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <andrew_jackson@nhs.net>
Sent: 21 February 2020 14:37
To_: P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk; Allen, Paul <Paul.Allen@dhsc.gov.uk>; Mullin, Chris <Chris.Mullin@dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc NR @nhs.net>; Willett , Keith <keith.willett@nhs.net>;
{ Name Redacted i (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <robert.shaw4@nhs.net>; Mark Svenson
<mark.svenson@nhs.net>;! NR <1 NR i@nhs.net>; Stephen Lorrimer

<stephen.|orrimer@nhs.ne't>
Subject: Covid 19 Analysis

Patrick / Paul / Chris

Please find attached the latest modelling we’ve presented (this morning) to Keith Willets w.r.t. Covid 19.
The purpose of this analysis is to estimate beds, workforce, medicines and consumables based on the SAGE reasonable
worst case scenario.

In terms of our next steps we shall be:
- Amending our ALOS assumption for the V group. Instead of 6 days we’ll use 23 as per the ICNARC analysis
- We are going to look again at our ALOS assumption for the O group. Currently 6 days, but we’ll undertake and
analysis of SUS data for the ALOS Viral Phenomena patients w/o critical care. Conscious of the impact of co-
morbidities on ALOS.
- WEé'll expand our analysis to include ordinary and critical care beds.
- We'll look at how best to use the 25% mortality rate figures from the ICNARC papers.

Changing the above assumptions will greatly increase the number of beds required (but don’t have).

Much more work will be undertaken on Medicines and Consumables, and we are hoping to make significant progress on
that by Monday. We'll be comparing these figures with stock figures from supply chain colleagues.

Hopefully sharing this material is helpful so you know and understand what have done and our next steps are thereby
avoiding duplication..........

Happy to discuss.
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Best wishes.
Andy

Andrew Jackson

Director of Performance Information
Performance Analysis Team

Finance, Performance and Planning Directorate
NHS England and NHS Improvement

Room 5E24 | Quarry House | Leeds | LS2 7UE
M:| 1&S

E: andrew jackson@nhs.net
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank
you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England
and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.
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